

BIO  
Sharad Mathur

---

Sharad Mathur has been with Dairy Marketing Services (DMS) and Dairy Farmers of America (DFA) for over seventeen years, currently serving as Vice President of DFA. In this role, he is involved with membership, transportation and raw milk sales.

Before his retirement from full time work, Sharad Mathur served as Chief Operating Officer for DMS from August 2011 to April 2018. Prior to DMS, Sharad worked at Parmalat for two years, where he had full responsibility of purchasing all raw milk for the company. Prior to Parmalat, Sharad spent eighteen years with the Sunnysdale Farms where he rose to the position of Chief Financial Officer after holding variety of positions in finance, procurement and production.

He earned a Bachelor of Science Degree and M.Sc. from the University of Rajasthan in India, and a Master's Degree in Business Administration from Long Island University in New York City.

He currently resides in Cazenovia, New York with his wife.

**SHARAD MATHUR**

**EDUCATION:**

<b>B.Sc.</b>	<b>University of Rajasthan, India</b>	<b>Physics &amp; Maths</b>	<b>1971</b>
<b>M.Sc.</b>	<b>University of Rajasthan, India</b>	<b>Physics</b>	<b>1973</b>
<b>Diploma</b>	<b>University of Strathclyde, Scotland</b>	<b>Marketing</b>	<b>1974</b>
<b>MBA</b>	<b>Long Island University, NY</b>	<b>Marketing</b>	<b>1977</b>
<b>Diploma</b>	<b>Cornell University (LEAD-NY)</b>	<b>Leadership</b>	<b>1997</b>

**EXPERIENCE:**

<b>Production Supervisor</b>	<b>Sunnydale Farms Brooklyn, NY</b>	<b>1980 – 1984</b>
<b>Milk Administrator</b>	<b>Sunnydale Farms</b>	<b>1984 - 1988</b>
<b>Manager Milk Purchasing</b>	<b>Sunnydale Farms</b>	<b>1988 - 1990</b>
<b>Assistant CFO</b>	<b>Sunnydale Farms</b>	<b>1990 - 1994</b>
<b>Chief financial Officer</b>	<b>Sunnydale Farms</b>	<b>1994 - 1998</b>
<b>Director Country Operations</b>	<b>Parmalat USA Wallington, NJ</b>	<b>1998 – 2001</b>
<b>Vice President</b>	<b>Dairy Marketing Services Syracuse, NY</b>	<b>2001 – 2011</b>
<b>Chief Operating Officer</b>	<b>Dairy Marketing Services</b>	<b>2011 – 2018</b>
<b>Vice President</b>	<b>Dairy Farmers of America</b>	<b>April 2018</b>

**ASSOCIATIONS:**

**Board Member: NYS Cheese Manufacturers Association**

**Board Member: Pennsylvania Association of Dairy Cooperatives**

**Vice President: New York State Dairy Foods Association. The Association represents 150 Dairy Processors and Dealers in New York State and gets involved with NYS Legislature, Department of Agriculture and USDA to resolve dairy industry issues.**

**Board of Director: 1997-99 - LEAD-NY Program, a 2-year leadership program to develop leaders in Agriculture Industry, organized under the supervision of Dairy Science Department of Cornell University in Ithaca, NY.**